ANTONY/WILCOVE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES of a meeting of Antony/Wilcove Parish Council held on Tuesday 27th January 2015 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Wilcove, Cornwall.

PRESENT:- Councillors R W Carter (Chairman), W A Lobb, Lady D Coward, Mrs P Knott, G Shepherd, D Pidgen plus the Clerk to the Council.

76-14 - Apologies for Absence

There were no apologies for absence.

77-14 – Declarations of Interest relating to items on the Agenda

None.

78-14 – Police Report

The latest police report (1/12/15 - 31/12/15), shows 2 incidents for Antony/Wilcove, 1 theft and 1 criminal damage.

79-14 - Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting held on the 9th December 2014, were confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

80-14 - Matters arising from the Minutes

a) Pursuant to minute 66-14 - Wilcove Inn Bonfire and Fireworks

The Clerk will send a letter to the Landlord of the Wilcove Inn requesting that he tidy the foreshore following the bonfire and fireworks display.

- b) Pursuant to minute 68-14(b) Cornwall Council has approved the design and wording of the proposed sign for Wilcove Village and the Clerk will now proceed with ordering the sign to be made.
- c) Pursuant to minute 68-14(c) The Parish Council understands that the Ring O' Bells pub in Antony Village is now under new management and is due to open by the end of February 2015.

81-14 - Planning Applications

None.

82-14 – Correspondence

a) All Seasons Garden Services – Mr R Horrell informed the Council that he is regrettably no longer able to quote for cuts at Antony and Wilcove.

The Clerk will approach three separate gardeners and invite them to quote for the contract before the date of the next Parish Council meeting when a decision will be made.

Councillor Lady D Coward will also contact Mr J Vigus.

b) Boomerang Television – flyers for post pawn

Flyers for the programme will be available in the Antony and Wilcove Village Halls.

- c) Peninsula Community Health Peninsula News Noted
- d) Zurich Insurance Renewal of Premium

83-14 - Accounts for Payment

The following accounts were approved for payment:-

PAYEE	REASON	GROSS	VAT	NETT
Salaries and NI	January	216.22	0.00	216.22
Savills	Wilcove Play Area	50.00	0.00	50.00
Zurich Ins	Premium Renewal	798.16	45.17	752.99
All Seasons	Strimming Footpaths	762.00	0.00	762.00
Cllr G Shepherd	Picture Frames	13.98	0.00	13.98

84-14 - Date of next meeting

The date of the next meeting will be 10th March 2015 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Antony.

85-14 – Any other business

- a) Councillor Mrs P Knott would like to establish who will repair the wall on Coombe Hill adjacent to Bird Cottage. The Clerk will contact M Greet of the Antony Estate to discuss.
- b) Councillor Mrs P Knott enquired as to what was now happening with the telephone box in Wilcove. The Clerk will forward an e-mail from Cornwall Council regarding the box.
- c) All future Agendas will be displayed in both Village Halls.
- d) The Parish Council has received complaints from residents about the increasing problem of car parking at Pengelly Park, Wilcove, Councillor Mrs P Knott will investigate.
- e) Councillor R Carter informed the Council that the next Rame Cluster meeting will be at 6pm on the 24th February 2015 in the Wilcove Village Hall and questionnaire leaflets for this meeting will be distributed between Wilcove Village Hall and Antony Village Hall for residents to complete.
- f) A letter of complaint has been received from a resident of Pengelly Park concerning a dead rat, the Clerk will inform the Housing Department at Cornwall Council.
- g) The Clerk has received an e-mail from Kim von Kanel of the Rame Community Fund offering to make a presentation to the Parish Council on their organisation. The Council decided to defer this to a later date.

Meeting closed 9.10pm......The Chairman